
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
TO:  MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
FROM: DAWN M. JONES, CITY CLERK 
DATE:  FRIDAY, JUNE 11, 2021   
SUBJECT: COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE: NACOLE TRAINING PART 2 
    

 
NOTICE 

 
The following Common Council Committee Meeting has been scheduled for Wednesday, June 16, 
2021.   Due to the Executive Order by Indiana Governor Holcomb, the Committee meeting will be 
legally held by way of a virtual meeting by using the Microsoft Teams Meeting app. Public access to 
the meeting can be granted by this link:  https://tinyurl.com/CR061621  
 
3:00-5:00 P.M.              Community Relations            Lori K. Hamann, Committee Chair    
 

 
Agenda 

I. Call to Order 

II. Principles for Effective Oversight 

III. Identifying and Addressing Challenges and Opportunities 

IV. Public Comments  

 
 

 
 
 
 
        cc: Mayor James Mueller  
 Committee Meeting List 
 Media 
 
 
 
 

 
 

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS 
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge. 

Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible 

 

https://tinyurl.com/CR061621
https://tinyurl.com/SBCCPF11022020
https://tinyurl.com/SBCCPF11022020

